
APPLICATION 2  

4.2 PZ-2022-06, 501 Talcottville Rd.  



From: James Basile
To: McGregor, George
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Re: 501 Talcottville rd
Date: Monday, March 21, 2022 9:15:40 AM

CAUTION: This Email is from an EXTERNAL source. Ensure you trust this sender before clicking
on any links or attachments.

Hi George,

My apologies. Yes. In parallel, please consider this a formal request to open the public hearing
for the subdivision site plan on April 21st and grant an extension to May 6, 2022, to all for it
to be continued in the May meeting. 

Thank you,

James Basile
Basile Enterprises Inc.
P.O. Box 270361
West Hartford, CT 06127
Phone (860) 202-9540
Fax (860) 584-9491
basile.enterprises@comcast.net

On Mar 17, 2022, at 11:13 AM, Tim Coon <tcoon@jrrusso.com> wrote:

Consider this a formal request to open the Public Hearing on April 21st and grant an
extension to the time to May 6, 2022, to allow for it to be continued to the May meeting. 
Thanks

mailto:basile.enterprises@comcast.net
mailto:GMcGregor@vernon-ct.gov
mailto:basile.enterprises@comcast.net
mailto:tcoon@jrrusso.com
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SURVEY NOTES 1. THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS THIS SURVEY AND MAP HAS BEEN PREPARED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES, SECTIONS 20-300B-1 THRU 20-300B-20 AND THE "MINIMUM STANDARDS OF ACCURACY, CONTENT & CERTIFICATION FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS, AS AMENDED OCTOBER 26, 2018.  1.1. THE TYPE OF SURVEY IS A TOPOGRAPHIC AND GENERAL LOCATION SURVEY.   THE TYPE OF SURVEY IS A TOPOGRAPHIC AND GENERAL LOCATION SURVEY.   1.2. THE ACCURACIES ARE AS FOLLOWS: THE ACCURACIES ARE AS FOLLOWS: HORIZONTAL CONTROL   CLASS "A-2" CLASS "A-2" VERTICAL CONTROL    CLASS "V-2" CLASS "V-2" TOPOGRAPHIC      CLASS "T-2" CLASS "T-2" 2. THE COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS DEPICTED ON THE PLAN REPRESENT THE NAD '83 THE COORDINATES AND ELEVATIONS DEPICTED ON THE PLAN REPRESENT THE NAD '83 AND THE NAVD '88 DATUMS.  COORDINATES WERE ESTABLISHED ON THE SITE BASED UPON GPS OBSERVATIONS TAKEN ON MAY 2021 USING TRIMBLE GNSS RTK R10 RECEIVERS AND SOLUTIONS PROVIDED THROUGH THE KEYNET NETWORK. 3. UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (IF DEPICTED) HAVE BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, BASED UPON UNDERGROUND UTILITIES (IF DEPICTED) HAVE BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, BASED UPON INFORMATION FURNISHED BY OTHERS.  THIS INFORMATION IS TO BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE AND ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY DOES NOT TAKE RESPONSIBILITY FOR SUBSEQUENT ERRORS OR OMISSIONS WHICH MAY HAVE BEEN INCORPORATED INTO THIS PLAN AS A RESULT.  ADDITIONALLY, OTHER SUCH FEATURES MAY EXIST ON THE SITE, THE EXISTENCES OF WHICH ARE UNKNOWN TO ALFRED BENESCH & COMPANY.  THE SIZE, LOCATION AND EXISTENCE OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE FIELD DETERMINED AND VERIFIED BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO ANY CONSTRUCTION.  CALL "CALL BEFORE YOU DIG" 1-800-922-4455. 4. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY'S CURRENT DEED CAN BE FOUND IN VOLUME 2026 PAGE 51 THE SUBJECT PROPERTY'S CURRENT DEED CAN BE FOUND IN VOLUME 2026 PAGE 51 OF THE CITY OF VERNON LAND RECORDS. 5. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE "COMMERICAL" ZONE PER TOWN. THE PROPERTY IS LOCATED IN THE "COMMERICAL" ZONE PER TOWN. 6. THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN THE "ZONE 'X' - AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE THE PROPERTY LIES WITHIN THE "ZONE 'X' - AREAS DETERMINED TO BE OUTSIDE THE 500 YEAR FLOODPLAIN. AND IN ZONE AE BASE FLOOD ELEVATIONS DETERMINED (BASE FLOOD ELEVATION =210"  PER THE FEMA FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP TOWN OF VERNON TOLLAND COUNTY COMMUNITY PANEL 0901310005C MAP REVISED AUGUST 9, 1999. 7. TOTAL PARCEL AREA IS 200,938 SQ. FT. = 4.613 AC.TOTAL PARCEL AREA IS 200,938 SQ. FT. = 4.613 AC.
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TOWN OF VERNON 

MEMORANDUM 
 

TO:  Planning & Zoning Commission 
 
FROM:  George K. McGregor, AICP, Town Planner 
 
SUBJECT: PZ 2022-06, 501 Talcottville Rd. Re-Subdivision 
 
DATE:  March 3, 2022 
 

 
Request 
 
PZ-2022-06, 501 Talcottville Rd. An Application of 501 Talcottville Rd., LLC to permit the re-subdivision 
of land into one additional parcel, located at 501 Talcottville Rd. (Tax Map 09, Block 0007, Parcel 0001D). 
The property is zoned Commercial. 

 

 
Site Location 

Dart Hill Rd. 

Talcottville Rd. 



PZC 2022-06, 501 Talcottville Rd. 2 
March 3, 2022 

 

 
Summary  
 
The property owner requests approval to create one additional 2.6 parcel from a parent 4.6-acre tract 
addressed as 501 Talcottville Rd. A previous subdivision occurred on the parent parcel; therefore, no 
free cut is available and, under the town regulations, re-subdivision is permitted after a public hearing 
and decision by the Planning & Zoning Commission. This application is related to PZ 2022-05, the site 
plan and special permit application for a day care facility at 501 Talcottville Rd.  
 

 
 
It appears that the front 
portion of the new parcel, 
fronting on Talcottville Rd., is 
available for development due 
to the preponderance of 
wetlands on the balance of the 
land. The Applicant has 
provided a conceptual 
commercial layout (right) to 
demonstrate such possibilities. 
Any site plan on the new 
parcel would require a site 
plan review, potentially special 
permits, and certainly a new 
wetland permitting process. 
Note: this report does not 
represent a review, approval, or endorsement of the conceptual plan. 
 

 
 

Lot 1 

Lot 2 
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Staff Review 
 
The Zoning Official has indicated that the new parcel appears to meet zoning regulations, as does the 
left-over parent tract.  
 
Creating a new legal lot of record conveys certain future entitlements on the property. As evidenced 
from the ongoing Inland Wetland Commission (IWC 2022-01) review of the parent tract, there are 
potential significant impacts on the wetlands from the development of commercial projects in 
proximity. A re-subdivision of this property will introduce, in all likelihood, additional potential wetland 
impacts. Any revisions to the site plan review contained in PZ 2022-05 (as a result of the Inland Wetland 
review) could affect the proposed new subdivision parameters in a manner not known at the time of 
this report. 
 
Note: The IWC continued its public hearing until March 22, 2022 so that the Town could engage a 
third-party wetland professional to review and opine on the applicant’s submission. 
 
State Statute 8.26 requires the Planning & Zoning Commission to await the recommendation and 
decision from the Inland Wetlands Commission for any application which “involves land regulated as an 
inland wetland.” The Inland Wetland Commission has yet to make its finding on that application. For the 
reasons cited above, Staff recommends a continuation of this hearing until April 7, 2022 and extension 
from the applicant, as appropriate. 
 
Draft motions may be delivered to the PZC under separate cover. 
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